Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, MAY 24, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B) : 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Our cafeteria would like to remind all students that you need to wear a mask as you go through the cafeteria line and have an ID in order to get a meal. If you left your ID at home, you may get a temporary ID at the office for that day only. You will need to pay \$5.00 to get a replacement ID if you have lost yours.

Congratulations to the Class of 2022! You are now alumni of Lahainaluna High School! For those of you who missed the live stream of the graduation, you can watch it on this link: <u>Lahainaluna High School</u> <u>Graduation 2022</u> Special thank you to Maui District TV, and Mr. Sheldon Tateyama for the audio. I mua Lahainaluna!

Attention Freshmen: If you are interested in trying out for next year's JV Football Team, please come to the weight room Wednesday this week at 1:45 after school. Call Coach Hapa if you have questions, or bring them to the meeting. Contact Mr. Reiss for more details.

Aloha students,

This week (Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday) in your period 3 class, you will be returning your chromebook and charger for updates and maintenance.

If your chromebook came with a case, you should return it with the case. Mr. Shigaki and Ms. Finn has records indicating which chromebook's were issued with a case.

Please email Ms. Finn ASAP if anything is wrong with your chromebook or charger.

TODAY IS THE LAST DAY FOR YEARBOOK PICKUPS. A photo ID like a permit, drivers license, or student ID are required. Mahalo!

You've heard the call and done your part. "Kū Kia'i Mauna!" Now for the summer, join us. Become "Kia'i Ola!" - Protectors of life! Jr Lifeguard program taught by one of Lahainaluna's own alumni, Bryce Jacinto. For more information, stop by Ms. Jacinto's room X-26 or the flyers posted around campus.

Interested in joining our marching band for the 22-23 school year? We will be having a meeting with all members on May 25 at 2:30pm. Spread the word. Fill out this google form if interested. <u>Marching Band SY 22-23 Interest Form</u>

Interested in being a drum major? Fill out this application, and turn it in by May 20. Audition Day for Drum Major AND Drumline is May 24 at 2:30pm. Drum Major Audition form and criteria

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: A big congratulations to our new officers: Haley Mahoe - President, Zean Lagpacan - Vice President, Miles Thompson - Secretary/Social Media, Angela Tumpap - Treasurer, and Arisa Trainer - Historian/Social Media. New officers please meet with sensei in K-102 on Wednesday. Omedetou gozaimasu!

<u>Anime Club Officers</u>, just a reminder to report to the library today Tuesday, May 24th during lunch to tape your officer intro video for next school year. Please let Mr. Shigaki know if you are unable to attend.

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage with Rice, Fresh Fruit, Pineapple Chunks. Lunch: Breaded Chicken Tenders, Rice, Carrots, Edamame, Apple Chips, Mixed Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Jacob Gorokhovsky, Chanel Guerrero, Ascher Gunderson, Jeremiah Gustafon Dela Cruz, Aubreyanne Haake-McCarthy, Rayann Hallens. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.